GREAT LAKES NATURAL GAS CORPORATION

February 21,

State of Now Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
1J3u Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

ATTENTION:  Emery C. Arnold
y .
Supervisor, gist, ;#2

RE:  Our Graham #t

Gentlemen:

1353

Enclosed herewith is photocopy of
material receivad from El Faso in reply to my

letter to them of February 13,

s outlined in copy of my letter
of today's date to £1 Paso, we are arranging
to have an additional deliverability test on
our Graham No. | made at the earliest possible

moment .,
Y..urs sincerelyv,
Charles S. Hale
President
CSH:ch

CCs: M. B. Williams, Filer City

a0

Cline Russell, Farmington, New Mexico

MADISON 8-9:384
417 SOUTH HILL STREET
LOS ANGELES 13, CALIFORNIA




JC O C D

February 21, 1963

£1 Paso Natural Gas Company
£! Paso, Texas

ATTENTION: Mr. Yenard Orr, Supervisor
Gas Pyrchase Section

Gent lemen: RE: OQur Graham 1 well

Thank you for your prompt reply to my letter
of Februsry 18.

We are notlfying our representative In Far-
mington, New Mexico, Cline Russell, to arrange for
a dellverabllity test st the earilest pessibdle
moment. | am not quite certain from the remarks
contalned In your last paragresph as to whether or
not the deliverability test information showld be
furnished you by surselves, or whether the same
will be made avallable te you through your Farming-
ton office.

Thanking you again for your help In this
connection, believe me

Yours sincerely,

Charles $. Hale
President

Cssb /
CCS: New Mexles 01} Comservation Commission /

Cline Russel!



T : . e F
- Folad,

rorunry 0, 193

Great Lakas Naturai Gas Company
417 South Hili sStrsat, Sulte 465
Los Angelss 13, cailifornia

Attention: Mr. Charles §. Haie
presicent

Gentlement

We have received your letter of February 18, 1563,
photocopy of the letter from the Oil Conservaticrn comerission
and your reply dated Fabruary 18, 1963 pertaining to 1962
Geliverability te + for your Graham #1 Well.

w

The test was scheduled for chart period april z-iv,
1962. However, during this pariod the weil produocsd snly
3&-hours, which was insufficient for & rest. Thersfore, the
test wWas pustad and was not re-scheduied during 1982. The
well was tested during chart period Janusry 7-1%, 1963 and
we are enclosing herewith, test information for that period

which will enable you to complete your 1962 Geliverability
test to the Commiseion. A copY of this test information is
furnished toO the Oil Conservation Offices in Santa Pe and
Aztec, New Mexico. The Commission will not permit one de-
liverability test to be used for two Years. Therefore, 1t
will be necessary for you to advise your repreuentativ. in
Farmington, New Mexico, to contact our Mr. Harold Kendrick,
sapior Gas and Production Engineer. in Farmington and re-
schedule the 1963 deliverability test for your Graham #1
Vell.

Please be advised that, vwhen requesting deli
ability test information, it 1is necessary to furnis 4
office the Flow period, Meter Code Nunber, if avail 1;2. -
or the well name and location. :

Yours truly,
Mpasurement Department

Venard Orr, sSupervisor

VvVOi18l. Gas Purchase section

cc: Harold Kendrick
Farmington, New Mexico
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Atrtentions Mr. Tharlies §. Hale
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